Donald McDonald AC
Director

C09/91

Mr Peter Hallahan
Secretary
Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Hallahan

I am writing to clarify one aspect of the evidence I gave at the Senate Legal and Constitutional
Affairs Committee’s Estimates Hearing on 25 May 2009.

On page 58 of the Hansard, I said that ‘This year I have called in, among over things, 48 adult
publications, five graffiti magazines and 387 films.

I wish to clarify that I called in 386 films for classification.

Donald McDonald
Director
Ao August 2009
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